SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA IBEW - NECA ADMINISTRATIVE CORPORATION
100 Corson Street, Suite 200, Pasadena,CA 91103
Phone: (323) 221-5861 or (800) 824-6935
Fax: (323) 726-3520

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 6652
Website: www.scibew-neca.org Pasadena, CA 91109 Website: www.scibew-neca.org
May 7, 2021
TO: Participants, Alternate Payees and Beneficiaries of the Southern California IBEW-

NECA Defined Contribution Trust Fund
FROM: Administrative Trust Funds Office

RE: Change in Monthly Administrative Fee

The Board of Trustees of the Southern California IBEW-NECA Defined Contribution Trust Fund
has accepted the recommendation of the Plan Auditor to increase the monthly administrative fee
assessed each account in the Southern California IBEW-NECA Defined Contribution Trust Fund
from $14.00 to $15.00 per month. The $15.00 fee will begin July 1, 2021.

For questions regarding this notice, please contact the Administrative Trust Funds Office at the
nationwide, toll-free number (800) 824-6935 or at (323) 221-5861, and ask for the Retirement
Benefits Department.





